4/3/24, 9:45 PM Mail - Mario Neal - Outlook

FW: Unsubstantiated Allegations filed In Court

Mario Neal <MNeal@Naperville203.0org>
Fri 9/29/2023 9:41 AM

To:Margie Marshall <mmarshall@ascacademy.org>

From: Mario Neal

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Margie Marshall <mmarshall@ascacademy.org>; Christina Magana <cmagana@ascacademy.org>
Subject: Unsubstantiated Allegations filed In Court

Mrs. Marshall and Mrs. Magana,

Later afternoon yesterday, Tom Neal filed a motion to the court to limit my parental rights based on unsubstantiated
allegations, many coming from All Saints. Another court hearing will be requested to clarify what the school has been reporting
to Tom, given the seriousness of this matter. While | have many concerns with the order of events, | find it troubling that
concerns brought up by-or myself are seen as false allegations with no evidence to support them. I hope this is not
part of why my kids have not received appropriate social services. In my previous email, there was never a court order used to
take the kids to DCFS. | hope there is clarification soon as to why All Saints is getting involved in reporting significant claims to
help the court determine parental rights.

Mario Neal
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